
 
BOROUGH OF STRATFORD 

307 Union Avenue 
Stratford, NJ 08084 

 
           

TO:              The Courier Post, The Retrospect 

 

FROM:        Bill Bray, Borough Clerk 

 

DATE:         October 17, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:  Special Meeting Notice 

 

SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE 

 Notice, in accordance with the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, is hereby given 

that a Special Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Stratford, New Jersey will be 

held Thursday, October 20 at 7:00 p.m. at the Stratford Borough Public Safety Facility at 315 

Union Avenue.  

The agenda, to the extent known at this time, is:  

Executive Session for Litigation -Laurel Mills LLC vs Stratford Borough 

           Notice is further given that formal action may be taken at this meeting. 

 Please Note – Additional action items may be added to the agenda. 

 

Please contact my office at (865) 783-0600, ex 302 or via email at 

billbray@stratfordnj.org should you have any questions, concerns or require anything further on 

this issue.  

 

      Bill Bray, RMC, CMR 

      Stratford Borough Clerk  
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